
From: N. Christian Smarte [csmarte@erols.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 2:36 PM 
To: Dennis Lawyer 
Cc: 'Notarianni MD, Michael'; csmarte@mac.com; 

rkennedy@bidmc.harvard.edu; 'Fearson, Janet' 
Subject: FW: Control # 142632 License #142632 
Attachments: NRC 313A 10082008 Notarianni.pdf 
 
Dear Dennis Lawyer, 
I have faxed you the corrected NRC 313A and supporting documents (it is also attached to this 
email). Hope these answers all the questions you needed. There is additional information in the 
emails below that might be useful. 
Please call me at 301-580-5328. 
N. Christian Smarte, RSO 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Notarianni MD, Michael [mailto:MNotarianni@tcg.md]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 12:24 PM 
To: rkennedy@bidmc.harvard.edu; csmarte@erols.com; thauser@bidmc.harvard.edu; Fearson, 
Janet 
Subject: RE: Control # 142632 License #142632 
  
Thank you for this information. I trained from 1996 to 1999. That is why I kept asking why you 
were only asking about 1996 to 1997. THe merger occured in 97 and I was definetly trained by 
both Mylan Cohen in 96-97 and the BIDMC people in 98 and 99. We should be able to use the 
name of someone on the license from 98 or 99 also as I was there during that period also. 
  
Michael Notarianni 
  

 
From: rkennedy@bidmc.harvard.edu [mailto:rkennedy@bidmc.harvard.edu]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 11:32 AM 
To: csmarte@erols.com; thauser@bidmc.harvard.edu; Notarianni MD, Michael; Fearson, Janet 
Subject: RE: Control # 142632 License #142632 

Chris: Researched backwards this morning. This was prior to when the New England Baptist 
Hospital ( NEDH) and the Beth Israel Hospital ( BIH) merged into the Beth Israel Deaconess 
Medical Center ( BIDMC) so Dr Notarianni was trained at the NEDH. I was the RSO for BIH and 
the merged BIDMC but not the NEDH. I talked a few minutes ago to Dr Mylan Cohen in Maine 
and he was the Chief of Nuclear Cardiology at NEDH at tht time and trained Dr Notarianni My 
staff has located correspondence on Dr Cohen' training  documentation towards AU status under 
Dr Tom Hill (NEDH Chief of Nuclear Medicine then) permit and I am faxing it to you. 
  
Dr Cohen can be reached at 1-800 - 767 - 2642 http://www.mainecardiology.com/bios.html 
  
Hopefully this will help 
  
Rosemary 
 
  

 



From: N. Christian Smarte [mailto:csmarte@erols.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 9:38 AM 
To: Kennedy,Rosemary (BIDMC - Radiation Safety Officer); Hauser,Thomas,MD (HMFP - 
Cardiology); 'Notarianni MD, Michael'; 'Fearson, Janet' 
Subject: FW: Control # 142632 License #142632 

To all concerned: 
We are coming down to wire!!!! I need this NRC 313A updated with the proper Authorized User in 
the supervisors box. We have until 10 October 2008 to get this done or all the work and 
telephone calling will have been a waste of time. PLEASE HELP ME GET THIS DONE!!!!!! I AM 
LITERAL BEGGING ANYONE WHO CAN HELP ME!!!!!!! 
301-580-5328 
Chris Smarte 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Dennis Lawyer [mailto:Dennis.Lawyer@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 7:56 AM 
To: N. Christian Smarte 
Subject: RE: Control # 142632 License #142632 
  
Mr. Smarte, 
  
I need the additonal information concerning Dr. Notarianni in about a weeks time or you 
will need to resubmit the amendment request.  I can, if requested, completed the other 
physician request at this time and you will need to just resubmit Dr. Notarianni when you 
get the additional information. 
  

From: N. Christian Smarte [mailto:csmarte@erols.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 8:41 AM 
To: Dennis Lawyer 
Cc: 'Fearson, Janet' 
Subject: Control # 142632 License #142632 
  
Good Morning Dennis, 
I have attached a copy of the newly signed 313A form by Thomas Hauser, MD for M. Notarianni, 
MD and have also faxed it to you as well. I hope this satisfies the problem. Please call me at 301-
580-5328 or 703-641-0500.  
Thanks for your help in this matter. 
Sincerely, N. Christian Smarte, RSO 
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